¥ Texas Forensic
@ Science Commission

Justice Through Science

January 31, 2011

A. Danielle Faraci
8796 Bayou Din Drive
Beaumont, Texas 77705

Re: Texas Forensic Science Commission Complaint #10-23 - Frederick
Dear Ms. Faraci:

At our January 21, 2011 quarterly meeting, the Forensic Science
Commission (“FSC”) members voted to dismiss your complaint due to lack of

jurisdiction in accordance with FSC policies and procedures §3.0(c)1.

You may visit our website for a copy of our policies and procedures at

www.fsc.state.tx.us.

Leigh M. Tomlin
Commission Coordinator

John M. Bradley
Presiding Officer cc:  FSC members

FSC General Counsel, Ms. Lynn M. Robitaille
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